
Archived: Thursday, 25 March 2021 11:13:19 AM
From: 
Sent: Fri, 22 Jan 2021 10:43:13
To: 

Subject: RE: Funding for Liveability Program [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Sensitivity: Normal

OFFICIAL

We will leave it at $190 million. I will write a short note to Adam/Kim pointing out the larger amount and see whether they want to change it or await verification.

Director
Western Sydney City Deal, Cities Division
Department of Infrastructure, Transport, Regional Development and Communications 
t: 
w: www.infrastructure.gov.au
GPO Box 594, Canberra ACT 2601

The department proudly acknowledges the Traditional Owners and Custodians of Australia, and their continuing connections to the land, waters and communities. We pay our respects to them and to their Elders past, present and
emerging.

OFFICIAL

From:  
Sent: Friday, 22 January 2021 10:20 AM
To:  
Cc:  
Subject: RE: Funding for Liveability Program [SEC=OFFICIAL]

OFFICIAL

I suppose that’s a question for us. Either we leave it as is and wait for the ‘official’ confirmation through the tracker, or we update it now.

Campbelltown’s additional funding was in a media release. It states: The billabong parklands is funded by Council and the NSW State Government and Federal Government through the Western Sydney City Deal Liveability Fund, now to a total value of $31 million. Previously, the project was $18.75 million
(AG: $7.5m, NSW:$7.5m, Campbelltown: $3.75m), so it’s an additional $12.25 million.

Assistant Director | Western Sydney City Deal Delivery Office

Cities Division
Department of Infrastructure, Transport, Regional Development and Communications 
t: 
e: @infrastructure.gov.au 
GPO Box 594, Canberra ACT 2601

The department proudly acknowledges the Traditional Owners and Custodians of Australia, and their continuing connections to the land, waters and communities. We pay our respects to them and to their Elders past, present and emerging.

OFFICIAL

From:  
Sent: Friday, 22 January 2021 9:54 AM
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

From: @infrastructure.gov.au> 
Sent: Friday, 22 January 2021 9:40 AM
To: @infrastructure.gov.au>
Cc: @infrastructure.gov.au>; @infrastructure.gov.au>; @infrastructure.gov.au>
Subject: RE: Funding for Liveability Program [SEC=OFFICIAL]

OFFICIAL

Hi 

I have confirmed with and . We will get an updated Liveability Tracker on 1 February 2021 that will show that, at January 2021, the total amount of funding committed by the three levels of government to the Western Parkland City Liveability Program is $205 million. The increase in the size of the Program
is due additional funding provided by councils due to the projects growing in scope (not because of cost blowouts). The Australian Government and NSW Government contribution of $120 million ($60 million each) has not changed.

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
Sent: Friday, 22 January 2021 9:07 AM
To: @infrastructure.gov.au>
Cc: @infrastructure.gov.au>; @infrastructure.gov.au>; @infrastructure.gov.au>
Subject: Funding for Liveability Program

Hi 

 informed me that due to councils funding higher amounts for their liveability projects, the funding number for the liveability program will be adjusted to something higher than $190 million.

She noted that you were going to discuss with about this. Would you please let us know the outcome of this decision (if to keep it at 190 or adjust it)

Thank you,

Team Member
WSA Rail Integration and City Deal Implementation | Rail and City Deal Implementation | Major Transport and
Infrastructure Projects
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
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Archived: Thursday, 25 March 2021 11:13:27 AM
From: 
Sent: Thu, 3 Dec 2020 11:41:12
To: 
Subject: RE: Campbelltown Billabong Parklands funding consideration [SEC=UNOFFICIAL]
Sensitivity: Normal

So welcome. I assume  had sent it to you but also one can never assume.

From:  
Sent: Thursday, 3 December 2020 11:39 AM
To:  
Subject: RE: Campbelltown Billabong Parklands funding consideration [SEC=UNOFFICIAL]

UNOFFICIAL

Thanks for letting me know!

UNOFFICIAL

From: @wpca.sydney> 
Sent: Thursday, 3 December 2020 9:46 AM
To: @infrastructure.gov.au>
Subject: FW: Campbelltown Billabong Parklands funding consideration

Just checking you’re looped in on this?

From: @wpca.sydney> 
Sent: Thursday, 3 December 2020 9:45 AM
To: @wpca.sydney>
Subject: FW: Campbelltown Billabong Parklands funding consideration

FYI re Campbelltown Liveability Funding. Council is proposing to increase its contribution by $13 million…

From: @campbelltown.nsw.gov.au> 
Sent: Thursday, 3 December 2020 9:11 AM
To: @wpca.sydney>; @wpca.sydney>
Cc: @campbelltown.nsw.gov.au>; @campbelltown.nsw.gov.au>
Subject: Campbelltown Billabong Parklands funding consideration

Hi and 

Please be aware that Campbelltown Council is considering increasing its contribution to the Campbelltown Billabong Parklands liveability project at its meeting on
8 December 2020.

A link to the publicly available report (item 8.7 at page 302) may be found at: https://www.campbelltown.nsw.gov.au/files/assets/public/document-
resources/councilcouncillors/businesspapers/2020/8-december/ordinarymeetingagenda-10december2020.pdf

I will advise you of the Council’s resolution following the meeting.

Kind regards,
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Logo01

Strategic Partnerships Manager

Brand

P: +
E: @campbelltown.nsw.gov.au

www.campbelltown.nsw.gov.au

Social01

Campbelltown City Council acknowledges and respects the Dharawal people as traditional custodians of this land, and extends these respects to all Aboriginal Elders, past and present, and people from
all Aboriginal nations.

This email message and any attached files is confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom it is addressed and may contain
information that is privileged, confidential and/or exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If you have received this email in error, delete all copies and notify
the sender.

This email is subject to copyright. No part of it should be reproduced, published, communicated or adapted without the copyright owner's written consent. 

No employee or agent is authorised to conclude any binding agreement on behalf of the Western Parkland City Authority (WPCA) by email without express
written confirmation.

The views or opinions presented in this email are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of WPCA or the NSW Government. 

WPCA accepts no liability for any loss or damage arising from the use of this email and the recipient should check this email and any attached files for the
presence of viruses.

\f0 ---------------------------------------------------------------------
Disclaimer

This message has been issued by the Department of Infrastructure, Transport, Regional Development and Communications. The information transmitted is for the
use of the intended recipient only and may contain confidential and/or legally privileged material.
Any review, re-transmission, disclosure, dissemination or other use of, or taking of any action in reliance upon, this information by persons 
or entities other than the intended recipient is prohibited and may result in severe penalties. 
If you have received this e-mail in error, please notify the Department on (02) 6274-7111 
and delete all copies of this transmission together with any attachments.
---------------------------------------------------------------------

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



Archived: Thursday, 25 March 2021 11:13:34 AM
From: 
Sent: Tue, 8 Dec 2020 10:45:05
To: 
Subject: RE: Billabong
Sensitivity: Normal

I feel so validated

From:  
Sent: Tuesday, 8 December 2020 10:40 AM
To: 
Subject: RE: Billabong

The article makes a lot of good points. Also has a screenshot of City Deal Twitter – we’ve been noticed!

From: @wpca.sydney> 
Sent: Tuesday, 8 December 2020 10:16 AM
To: @wpca.sydney>; @infrastructure.gov.au>
Subject: Billabong

The proposed price increase has been noticed: https://southwestvoice.com.au/campbelltown-billabong-4/

\cbpat4

\cbpat4Senior Manager Engagement & Partnerships, Western Sydney City Deal | Western Parkland City Authority

\cbpat4Level 2, 10 Valentine Avenue, Parramatta NSW 2150

\cbpat4T:  | E: @wpca.sydney | W: www.wpca.sydney

\cbpat4 

WPCA believes in “all roles flex” - I’m sending this message now because it’s a good time for me, but I don’t expect that you will read, respond or action it outside of your own
regular hours.

My regular days are Tuesday to Friday.

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
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Archived: Thursday, 25 March 2021 11:13:38 AM
From: 
Sent: Wed, 9 Dec 2020 09:59:38
To: 
Subject: RE: Billabong release [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Sensitivity: Normal

OFFICIAL

That’s fantastic news!

OFFICIAL

From:  
Sent: Wednesday, 9 December 2020 9:31 AM
To:  
Subject: FW: Billabong release

FYI the extra Billabong funding was approved by council.

From: @campbelltown.nsw.gov.au> 
Sent: Wednesday, 9 December 2020 9:03 AM
To: @wpca.sydney>
Subject: Billabong release

Hi 

Here’s our release about the increased funding, it’s going out this morning.

Thanks

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
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Archived: Thursday, 25 March 2021 11:13:41 AM
From: 
Sent: Wed, 9 Dec 2020 09:31:19
To: 
Subject: FW: Billabong release
Sensitivity: Normal
Attachments:
Billabong DRAFT (002).docx;

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
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campbelltown.nsw.gov.au 

For media enquiries, contact media@campbelltown.nsw.gov.au or phone 4645 4729 

December 2020   

Additional investment for Campbelltown Billabong Parklands 

Plans to phase the development of the Campbelltown Billabong Parklands have been adjusted 

to deliver the complete vision of the iconic water play space and parkland area when it is 

complete in June 2022. 

At last night’s meeting, Council resolved to invest an additional $12.25 million to include state-

of-the-art pool operating systems as well as bring forward landscaping and cultural elements 

that will increase the appeal and functionality of the unique regional parkland. 

The funding has been made available from Council’s unrestricted reserves and will be repaid 

over a six year period. 

“There has been a palpable sense of excitement in our community for this public facility that will 

be integral in the transformation of our city centre and toward realising our Reimagining 

Campbelltown City Centre Master Plan,” Mayor George Brticevic said. 

“Throughout the community consultation and concept design process we’ve heard our residents’ 

expectations and this additional funding will ensure those are realised from the day the 

parklands open and will future-proof the site so that the facility is a real success,” he said. 

“By doing this work now, we are able to save money in the long-term and minimise future 

disruptions so that people are able to enjoy the space to its full potential from the day it opens 

and well into the future.” 

Features of the Billabong Parklands include a 2.0m deep lagoon, a children’s pool, and a zero-

depth water play area with a range of interactive water elements, open spaces and native tree 

plantings. 

The enhancements include improved and more efficient filtration and pump systems to each 

section of the pools, extensive integrated art that represents the Campbelltown community and 

Aboriginal culture, enhanced landscape features and services ready for the provision of any 

commercial opportunities in the future. 

Document 5.1



campbelltown.nsw.gov.au 

For media enquiries, contact media@campbelltown.nsw.gov.au or phone 4645 4729 

The billabong parklands is funded by Council and the NSW State Government and Federal 

Government through the Western Sydney City Deal Liveability Fund, now to a total value of $31 

million. 

Construction on the project began in June and is expected to be complete by June 2022.  




